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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC
FROM: Director, Division of Rules and Records, AOM
SUBJECT : REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Rules and Records has reviewed the attached document
and has determined that it may now be made publicl available,
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MAINE YANKEE CONTROLLED DOCUMENT REVISION TRANSMITTAL TORM

DOCUMENT : 2.5Q Series ~ Implementine Procedures to the Emergency Plan

COPY NUMBER:

ISSUE DATE: 10-28-82

1. Remove Series 2,50 Index and replace with attached Index dated 10-28-82,

2. Remove existing Proc. No. 2.50.12, Emergency Off-Site Radilation Monitoring
Procedure, Rev. No. 0, and replace with attached Proc. No, 2,50.12
(Same Title), Rev. No. 1, pages 1 thru 12,

The above listed revision(s)/change(s) has/have been placed in your assigned
copy.

THE UNDERSIGNED ACKNOWLEDGES COMPLETION OF THE FOLLCWING:
1. The review of the revised material.

2. Assurance that those who use the document are aware of the change.

SIGNATURE OF HOLDER: /

DATE
RETURN THIS FORM TO: Administration Office withia 10 working days of issue.
Maine Yankee Atomic Power Campany

Box 3270, R.F.D. #2
Wiscasset, Maine 04578




